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Please address correspondence to: - 
Cranford, Bradcutts Lane, Cookham Maidenhead, Berks SL6 9AA

3 July  2024

Planning Department

Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead

Town Hall, St Ives Road

Maidenhead

Berks SL6 1RF
Dear Sirs,

SITE AL37, LAND AT LOWER MOUNT FARM, CANNONDOWN LANE,

COOKHAM - PLANNING APPLICATIONS 23/02019 AND 23/02022

This site was allocated for development in the Borough Local Plan adopted in 2023.The Site Allocation Proforma contains a Site Specific Requirement to;-  
“Ensure that the sewer systems including treatment works will be reinforced prior to the occupation and use of the housing”.
This wording is very specific and clearly indicates that inadequacies in the sewage system and treatment works had already been identified and needed resolution. We are therefore very surprised that Thames Water in an email dated 7 June 2024 have stated;-

“Having reviewed the application and the latest drainage proposals, it has been determined that the existing wastewater infrastructure is sufficient to accommodate the proposed flows from this development”.
We are not aware of all the deficiencies in the sewer system that were identified during preparation of the BLP and prompted the Site Specific Requirement, but we are aware of one major fault in the sewage system serving this site and that is the Lightlands Lane pumping station. This pumping station serves the whole of Cookham, and it failed totally in the 2014 floods. Thames Water only carried out minor remedial work to address this failure, these have proved inadequate, and the pumping station failed to function again in the floods earlier this year. In both floods,
with the failure of the pumping station, sewage backed up in the network causing loss of a functioning sewage system and escape of raw sewage. Low lying properties between AL37 and the pumping station are particularly vulnerable to sewage flooding, and this can only be  worsened by an additional 200 houses discharging into the sewer system upstream of them. 
Working with Cookham Parish Council since the floods of 2014 we have repeatedly requested Thames Water to modify the pumping station to make it fully resilient and flood proof. They have failed to do so. At the RBWM Flood Liaison Group meeting on 18 June 2024 the flood resilience of the pumping station was again raised with the TW representative. Regrettably, the indication we had from TW was that no improvements to the pumping station flood resilience are currently planned and they are reluctant to even discuss technical issues with us.  
We note that Thames Water have indicated that increased capacity at Maidenhead treatment works will cope with the additional volume from this proposed development. This is appreciated but the sewage has to actually reach the treatment works first and unfortunately a non-functioning pumping station will prevent this.  We request that you forcibly challenge the statement given by Thames Water that the existing  infrastructure is sufficient and ensure the Site Specific Requirement  for the sewer system is fully addressed prior to further consideration of this application. 

Yours faithfully,

R D Scarff, Chairman, Planning Sub-committee, The Cookham Society

Cc Cookham Parish Council and Ward Councillors

Copies to A Waite -Head of Planning

     Nick Westlake- Case Officer
The Cookham Society has over 600 full members
and a further 600 online Facebook followers. 
It aims, for the benefit of the public, to protect, preserve and create
features of general public amenity within the Parish of Cookham, Berkshire.

Registered Charity No.257224
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